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Dear MNGray ‘

As yon will know from PuBlic statemnents, it is the Australian Govenunent's firmly held view
that the Werdld Cop metches enoendy scheduled in Zimbabwe ought not to be played in thar

country.

Furthermore, Australia's Podition is that current arrangements should be alwered on 2 one-out-
all-out basis with no Wadd Cop marches: to be played in Zimpabwe.

I understand thar Australis’s positian is shaved by the governmenss of the United Kmgdom,
New Zealand and the Netherlands, akthough we accept that there is no cansensus on this {ssue
amongst the governments of ¥CC members.

Our opposition to the World Cup marches proceeding iu Zimbabws is motivatsd partly by the
desire to prevent the Govermment of Gmbabwe from using the Australian cricker t8am as a
Propagands too{ to purtray Zimbabwe a2 & normal end safe counfry, when in reality this cenld
not ke further from the truth. The Government of Zimbabwe continues to subvert democracy,
hignan dght and the rule of law well beyand the failures cnumerated in the 2002
Commonweglth election report, and Ausrralia has joined a pumber of other countries in
boposing targeted sanctona ageinet members of the Mugabe regime.

However, we are also deeply concemed sbout the closely related issue of security - not just the
immmediate security of the Players themselves, but also the safety of spectators and the general
public. :

I have besn fallowing developments (n Zimbabwe closely, Pasticularly in tha lead-up to the
World Cup, and  am aware of e ICC’s positive assassmants of Security ermmangsments for the
scheduled matches jn Harare agi Bulawayo, I have also recelved a detailed repogt fom
Avustralia’s High Commissioper to Zimbabwe, Yongthan Beown, on security proparations in
Bulawayuv, following Mr Brown's visit 1o tha city from 29 to 3] Jauvary., A copy of the report
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inflmns the sitgation and give rise to violepee, Unfortunately, the
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